

# NORTH CENTRAL COMMUNITY SERVICES PROGRAM EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

October 20, 2022 3:00 p.m. NCHC Board Room

Present: X Kurt Gibbs X Lance Leonhard X Robin Stowe

X<sub>(WebEx)</sub>Cate Wylie X Renee Krueger

Staff Present: Mort McBain, Gary Olsen, Jarret Nickel, Jennifer Peaslee Others Present: Dejan Adzic, Deputy Corporation Counsel, Alyssa Shriner

#### Call to Order

• Meeting was called to order at 3:00 p.m. by Chair Gibbs

## **Public Comments**

None

## Approval of October 6, 2022 Executive Committee Meeting Minutes

• **Motion**/second, Stowe/Leonhard to approve the October 6, 2022 Executive Committee meeting minutes. Motion carried.

## Educational Presentations/Outcome Monitoring Reports

- Executive Director Report M. McBain
  - O At 6:15 a.m. today the last of eight Quarterly Employee Update sessions were completed. It was very helpful to connect with employees. Quarterly Employee Updates had not been held since prior to the pandemic and will be scheduled quarterly moving forward. Thanks to L. Leonhard for participating in the sessions also.
  - Monthly Managers meeting was held today and the new org chart was reviewed. The Managing Directors will hold regular meetings with their program leaders which will change the monthly managers meetings.
  - o Changes in office location for some of the leaders has begun moving closer to their areas of oversight in the new org. structure.
- September Financials G. Olsen
  - O September saw a slight gain of about \$38,000 but the loss year to date is \$3.1 million. Cash on hand decreased from 27 to 22 days. We continue to work to reduce this loss.
  - On Mon, October 17 M. McBain and G. Olsen attended the Marathon County Human Resources, Finance & Property Committee meeting with Chair Gibbs. Marathon County approved a budget adjustment to give NCHC \$1.8 million in ARPA funds this year to help offset some of the losses NCHC has experienced.
  - Medicaid rates are increasing for the nursing homes. Pine Crest rates are estimated to increase by 41% and Mount View by 35%. Rates will be calculated back to July 2022. Medicaid rate for the adult hospital will increase \$500 per day effective 1/1/2023.
  - Our cost report is still under consideration. No word yet on the revised WIMCR report.
  - o Several NCHC staff attended a virtual meeting with the counties for a Northern Regional Combined Directors and Financial Managers Meeting. It was very beneficial.

- We continue our hiring pause, except for direct care positions, and evaluate every vacant position before hiring.
- Budget Process G. Olsen
  - The 2023 budget will be presented as a balanced budget. It includes an estimated increase to Medicaid rates, being fully staffed, and does not utilize one-time funding or reserves to balance the budget.
  - o The 2023 budget book will look different than in prior years and will continue to evolve adding goals, comparisons, further breakdowns, etc. in future budget books.
- Schedule of Meetings through Year End M. McBain
  - O A schedule of meetings was provided for the remainder of 2022 which includes Executive Committee meetings scheduled every two weeks, and only meeting as needed and moving the October 27 Board meeting to November 17 when the 2023 Budget will be presented.

#### Discussion and Possible Action

- Extension of Interim Executive Director Limited Term Employment Agreement M. McBain
  - o **Motion**/second, Leonhard/Stowe, to approve the 2<sup>nd</sup> Extension of Interim Executive Director Limited Term Employment Agreement. Motion carried.
- Expansion of Services in Langlade County R. Stowe
  - Langlade County has determined they would like to add services in their county such as Outpatient AODA Day Treatment, Intensive Outpatient Programming, and/or Targeted Case Management, and understands they would need to fully fund additional services. It is also understood that difficulties in recruiting is a significant concern.
  - Once Langlade County submits a formal request and plan, it is understood that the Executive Committee would need to approve the addition of services that NCHC is being requested to provide, and make sure it is sustainable.
  - o It was recommended the Committee define the core services of the three counties including direct and shared services as well as the funding of services. This would also include how the three counties can support each other in providing these services. The new Managing Director of Community Programs will play a key role in developing these services.
- Weekend Warrior Program J. Nickel
  - O A plan to combat the current challenges with recruiting and retaining nursing staff (RN, LPN, CNA) in nursing homes and hospitals due to the strains of the Covid-19 pandemic, while remaining fiscally responsible, is being presented in a proposed new program called the Weekend Warrior Program. Implementation of the program would begin now to assist with the upcoming holiday season.
  - o Generally, the attraction to agency staffing is that of a higher wage and no benefits which is what this plan allows. Individuals are not allowed to be scheduled to work more than an average of 30 hours per pay period in a rolling 52-week year.
  - Motion/second, Leonhard/Stowe, to approve the implementation of the program as described. The Committee felt this is an excellent option and may need to be considered in other departments. Motion carried.
- Interview Committee for Managing Director of Community Programs M. McBain
  - Executive Committee agreed to assist with the interview process of the Managing Director of Community Programs. (The posting closes on Friday, October 28.)

- Disposition of Donated Funds for Clubhouse M. McBain
  - O NCHC received approximately \$21,000 in funds donated specifically for Community Corner Clubhouse. The former manager of the Clubhouse is hopeful to organize a 501c3 for like services that former clients of Clubhouse could attend. NCHC would like to hold these designated donated funds for one year and turn the funds over to the new program if it gets organized by then.
  - According to legal counsel, a county government can donate to another governmental entity or to a 501c3 which provides for the same purpose. Funds must remain in the county.
  - o Losses for Clubhouse for 2022 total \$76,000; legal counsel indicated the designated funds for Clubhouse could also be used to help cover these operating losses.
  - o No motion is required, however, the Committee agreed that the \$21,000 in designated donated funds for Clubhouse be used to help cover the 2022 operating loss of that program with the understanding that if the former Clubhouse manager presents the documentation for a 501c3 program of similar services as Clubhouse, that NCHC will consider providing the new program with \$21,000 as originally stated.
- Nursing Home Bed Licensure J. Nickel
  - o The 2017 Master Facility Plan for Mount View Care Center (MVCC) was initially designed for 172 skilled nursing beds. Over these last five years of construction and with the changes in long term care due to the Covid-19 pandemic, the need for skilled nursing beds has decreased. Currently MVCC has 188 licensed beds and of those 34 beds were placed in reserve which we were not required to pay bed tax on during the construction process. As of October 26, 2022, these 34 beds come out of reserve and a bed tax of \$170 per bed per month will need to be paid. Also, we must physically show all licensed beds which would require us to reduce the number of single occupancy rooms and increase the number of double occupancy rooms.
  - o L. Leonhard recommended this request be brought before the Health & Human Services Committee and Marathon County Board in November for consideration and approval.

#### **Closed Session**

- Motion/second, Stowe/Leonhard, to go into Closed Session Pursuant to Wis. Stat. ss. 19.85(1)(c) and (e), for the purpose of considering employment or compensation of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility, and for the purpose of conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive reasons require a closed session, to wit: Organizational Structure and Evaluation of Certain Positions/Incumbents within NCHC and Recruitment Strategy for Managing Director of Community Programs and Executive Director. Roll call vote taken all indicating aye. Motion carried.
- Meeting convened in closed session at 4:43 p.m.

## Return to Open Session and Possible Announcements and/or Action Regarding Closed Session Items

- Motion/second, Stowe/Leonhard, to return to open session at 5:11 p.m. Motion carried.
- No announcements or action occurred on closed session items.

#### Adjournment

• Motion/second, Stowe/Leonhard, to adjourn the meeting at 5:12 p.m. Motion carried.